24 August 2020

Agenda
Minutes 22 June & 30 July
Notice of intention to Speak
Reconciliation & Review sheet
Balance Sheet
P&L
Approval of Financial Documents
Reconciliation Signature page
Chase Bank Reconciliation
National Bank Reconciliation
Hughes Reconciliation detail

o Main Share

o Checking

o High-yield

o Premium Yield

Miscellaneous

Pima County Monthly Tax Report
Santa Cruz County Monthly Tax Report
Cash Flow Forecast




PURSUANT TO A.R.S. §38.431.02

Notice is hereby given to the general public that the Sonoita-Elgin Fire District (SEFD) Board of
Directors (SEFD is governed by a five-member Board pursuant to A.R.S. §48-803.8) will hold a meeting
on Monday, August 24, 2020. The meeting will be held at the SEFD fire station, located at 3173 N.
Highway 83, Sonoita, AZ. The meeting is open to the ge il ' §

cal public and will begin at 91 am. local time.

The following agenda items are scheduled for consideration by the SEFD Board of Directors at the board
meeting. Action or decisions may or may not he taken on any or all items. Agenda items may or may not
be considered in the order listed:

AGENDA:
A. Call to Order.
B. Roll Call of Board Members
€. Pledge of Allegiance.

Call to the Public. Limited to 3 minutes

A public body may make an open call to the public during a public meeting, subject to reasonable time,
place and manner restrictions, to allow individuals to address the public body on any issue within the
jurisdiction of the public body. At the conclusion of an open call to the public, individual members of the
public body may respond to criticism made by those who have addressed the public body, may ask staff
to review a matter or may ask that a matter be put ona future agenda. However, members of the
public body shall not discuss or take legal action on matters raised during an open call to the public
unless the matters are properly noticed for discussion and legel action.

1) Review and approval of the governing board meeting minutes of June 22, 2020 with review
and approval of the governing board meeting minutes of July 27, 2020. (Corrections to June 22,2020
noted within July 27, 2020 meeting minutes.)

2) Report from the Acting Chief or Medical Chief regarding the provision of fire and EMS to the
SEED; management and supervision of the SEED; and any related items concerning community safety
including, but not limited to, the following items.

a) Response and service report.
b) Status of grants.
c) Fire code and inspection' items
d) Current community events.
e) Rosemont mine.
f) Palominas
g) Wildland Billing
h) Current Events —
¢ Rodeo update
o Cancellation of Quilters/SAR meeting through Dec 2020

Address: 3173 Highway 83. P.O. Box 322 Sonoita, AZ 85637 Phone: (520) 455-5854 Fax: (520) 455-5361
Website: www, sefd911.org
Fire Chief Joseph M. DeWolf




3} Monthly financial reports and consideration of district financial matters pursuant to A.R.S.548-
807: Vicki Rutter
¢ Review and approval of monthly financial reports for June, 2020 to include: reconciled
balance sheet accounts; updated cash flow projections; month-end fund statements,
and month-end reports of financial institutions in which the SEFD maintains an account.

4) Update -SEFD Board Guestionralre — Admin - Due to recent events and Admin’s schedule, the
distribution of the questionnaire has been postponed.

5) Update - Elections - cancellation of elections — Chief/Admin(We should receive the official notice of
the ahility to cancel the elections before the end of the month. This is a technicality and may or may not
arrive prior to the August Board meeting. Not an issue to discuss or approve, just a point of fact.

Admin)

6) Discussion and possible action on the review and handling of letters received from members of the
public expressing concern related to various District issues. Johnson

7) Discussion and possible action on the appointment of Jon Buohaccorsi as Acting Chief for the
duration of Chief DeWolf's medical leave; discussion and possible action on the associated
compensation in the position of Acting Chief. The Board may choose to go into executive session.
Notice: pursuant to A.R.S. 38-431.03(A)(1), discussion or consideration of employment, assignment,
appointment, promotion, demotion, dismissal, salaries, disciplining or resignation of a public officer,
appointee or employee of any public body, except that, with the exception of salary discussions, an
officer, appointee or employee may demand that the discussion or consideration occur at d public
“meeting. The public body shall provide the officer, appointee or employee with written notice of the
executive session as is appropriate but not less than twenty-four hours for the officer, appointee or
employee to determine whether the discussion or consideration should occur at a public meeting.
o  Confirmation that Jon Buonaccorsi was presented with the 24-hour notice...
o All persons present at an Executive Session are hereby reminded that A.R.S. §38-431.03
imposes strict confidentiality requirements on discussions that occur in Executive
Session. Generally, such discussions cannot be revealed to non-board members, unless
necessary to carry out the purpose of the statutory provision that specifically permits an
Executive Session. The Open Meeting Law provides for a fine of up to $500.00 for
violating this confidentiality requirement and requires that this admonition be given.

8) Discussion and possible Action on Chief DeWoif's Annual Review and salary:

Johnson/Archibald The Board may choose to go into executive session. Notice: pursuant to A.R.S. 38-
431.03(A)(1), Discussion or consideration of employment, assignment, appointment, promotion,
demotion, dismissal, salaries, disciplining or resignation of a public officer, appointee or employee of any
public body, except that, with the exception of salary discussions, an officer, appointee or employee may
demand that the discussion or consideration occur at d public meeting. The public body shall provide the
officer, appointee or employee with written notice of the executive session as is appropriate but not less

Address: 3173 Highway 83. P.O. Box 322 Sonoita, AZ 85637 Phone: (520) 455-5854 Fax: (520) 455-5361
Website: www.sefd911.org
Fire Chief Joseph M. DeWolf




than twenty-four hours for the officer, appointee or employee to determine whether the discussion or
consideration should occur at a public meeting.
o Confirmation that Chief DeWolf was presented with the 24-hour notice...
o All persons present at an Executive Session are hereby reminded that A.R.S. §38-431.03
imposes strict confidentiality requirements on discussions that occur in Executive
Session. Generally, such discussions cannot be revealed to non-board members, unless
necessary to carry out the purpose of the statutory provision that specifically permits an
Executive Session. The Open Meeting Law provides for a fine of up to $500.00 for
violating this confidentiality requirement and requires that this admonition be given.

7) Adjouriiment:
Governing board members may attend telephonically.

NOTICE: The Sonoita-Elgin Fire District Board of Directors may go into executive session for the
purpose of obtaining legal advice from the fire district's attorney(s) on any of the ebove agenda items
pursuant to A.R.S.§38-431.03(A)(3).

The undersigned hereby attests that a copy of this meeting agenda was duly posted at the following
locations:

1. Sonoita Post Office — 3166 N. Highway 83, Suite 1, Sonoita, AZ

2. WWW,SEFD911.0rg

3. Sonoita Elgin Fire Station — 3173 Hwy 83, Sonoita, AZ

Governing board meeting agengg_qated and posted: June 19, 2020. At 10:00 Local Tim
By Laura R. Sink, Medical ChiefZo 2 41 . -

Address: 3173 Highway 83. P.0. Box 322 Sonoita, AZ 85637 Phone: (520) 455-5854 Fax: (520) 455-5361
Website: www.sefd911.org
Fire Chief Joseph M. DeWolf




2179nNd 3H1 Ol T1VO

-Jjouuew ojeudoidde ue ui Buiesw sy} noybnoly} wnioosp

pue Joplo anesaid 0} Jybu sy} seaiesal UeUUIEYD QY "SjusWWOD 8S8y} SSNOSIp pue o} puodsel ued pJeod syl "Mojeq Bulpeay jey} Jepun sweu
Jiay) Bupum Ag epusbe ayj uo Apesuje e Jey} SWs)l SY) UO JUSLIWOD Ued a1ignd oy} Jo slaquis|y "epuabe ainnj e uo nd aq Jl Jey} yse 1o Jafew sy}
MBIAR] 0 Jels 10alIp 0} pajiwiad aie sisquisi pJeod “Joquiaw Jejndiyed e je pajoallp wisionuo [euosiad ase Asy} $S8jUN SUSLWUWOD s3] O} puodsal
10U Aew pieog By} JO SISQUISIN "SSINUIW € 0} pajiul 89 1SN SJUSWWOD pue awl ayeudoidde ayy je olgnd ayy 8ziubodal jjiim ueulleyy syl "MOJ3q
pajou se enss| Jejnoiyed Jisy) Buipsebel suojuido/sjusuiod esaid ued olgnd 8y} Jo sidquuisl yolym Suunp d1gnd a3 0} [eD [esauab e aq |jim 318U}
‘mojeq pelou sy ‘epuabe Bunsaw ayj uo pajsij ie ey} siepew ssnosip AjJuo ued pieog uoisusd su} ‘me] Buipes|y uadQ euozuy ayj 0} Buipioooy

‘we e

020z bnv ¥Z
s1030811( Jo pieog 8y} jo Buizesiy |eoadg
MY3IdS OL NOILNFLNI 40 FOILON

j0413s1Qq 2414 uib|3-eHoUOS




Chief DeWolf:

This letter serves to advise you that pursuant to AR.S. 38-431.03(A)(1), the Fire
Roard of Sonoita-Elgin Fire District may meet in executive session at its meeting on
Angust 24, 2020 at 0500 hours in accordance with the attached Agenda posted for that
meeting. The purpose of the potential executive session is fo discuss and take action
on your Annual Review and salary.

Under A.R.S. 38-431.03(A)(1), you are entitled to request that any “discussion or
consideration of employment, assignment, appointment, promotion, demotion,
dismissal, salaries, disciplining or resignation” regarding yourself, take place during
the Sonoita-Elgin Fire District’s public meeting rather than in executive session, by
contacting the SEFD office not later than one hour prior to the start of the meeting.

Please indicate by signature below whether or not you are willing to allow the Fire
Board to conduct this matter in FExecutive Session. If you do not wish to have this

discussion conducted in executive sess10n, please note accordingly, and the Fire
Board will hold the discussion publicly.

i

.«. T hereby acknowledge and consent to the Sonoita-Elgin Fire District Governing
Board discussing my Annual Review and Salary in Executive Session.

I hereby request that the Sonoita-Elgin Fire District Governing Board conduct any
discussion regarding my Annual Review and salary in public session.

7
- T ey /"".'/ ,~//
N . - e o P
\\Jv_“,fé,ﬁ///y/ﬁ? »’6(" /%,4/ et (J/ ~lL— 1k
- 7 —
yd e
Sighature /—/ Date
s
.r'/

Address: 3173 Highway 83. P.O. Box 322 Sonoita, AZ 85637 Phone: (520) 455-5854 Fax: (520) 455-5361

Wehsite: www.sefd911.01g
Fire Chief Joseph M. DeWolf




August 18,2020
Jon Bonaccoursi:

This letter serves to advise you that pursuant to AR.S. 38-431.03(A)(1), the Fire
Board of Sonoita-Elgin Fire District may meet in executive session at its meeting on
August 24, 2020 at 0900 hours 10 accordance with the attached Agenda posted for that
meeting. The purpose of the potential executive session is o discuss and take action
on appointing you as the Acting Fire Chief for the duration of Chief DeWolf’s
medical leave, as well and discuss and consider action to provide you with additional
compensation in recognition of your expanded scope of duties as Acting Fire Chief.

Under A.R.S. 38-431.03(A)(1), you are entitled to request that any “discussion or
consideration of employment, assignment, appointment, promotion, demotion,
dismissal, salaries, disciplining or resignation” regarding yourself, take place during
the Sonoita-Elgin Fire District’s public meeting rather than in executive session, by
contacting the SEFD office not later than one hour prior to the start of the meeting.

Please indicate by signature below whether or not you are willing to allow the Fire
Board to conduct this matter in Executive Session. If you do not wish to have this
discussion conducted in executive session, please note accordingly, and the Fire
Board will hold the discussion publicly.

% T hereby acknowledge and consent to the Sonoita-Elgin Fire District Governing
Board discussing my appointment as Acting Fire Chief and the associated
compensation in Executive Session.

T hereby request that the Sonoita-Elgin Fire District Governing Board conduct any
discussion regarding my appointment as Acting Fire Chief and the associated
compensation in public session.

w%\ W 8%2?'202(3

(Signature) (Date)

Address: 3173 Highway 83. P.O. Box 322 Sonoita, AZ 85637 Phone: (520) 455-5854 Fax: (520) 455-5361
Website: www.sefd911.0rg
Fire Chief Joseph M. DeWolf




= 1

Minutes o the Reguler meeting of the §
Monday, 2

ors of the Sonoita-Elgin Fire District

Call to Order

Roll call - Johnson, Archibald, Webber, Dorney were present. Bahti was absent. Also present: Chief De
Wolf, Goodwin, Sink, Rutter, Bennett and several members of the public.

Pledge of Allegiance

Call o the Public & Budget Hearing; four members of the public addressed the Board on the topic of
the Budget, Nancy Belt, Anita Kay, Kathe Prentice (employee) and Gary Soliere. The specific topics were
regarding a small payroll increase, a decrease in the ambulance income and the fact that the total income
needed increased by $29,000. The Board and the Chief responded to the questions...

Nancy Belt - main points - Payroll expenses have gone up $48,756 and [ was curious if that was for
raises or a new hire; the income level for the ambulance income has gone down 10,000; the amount
needed for total taxes is up by $29,471 over last year.

Gary Soliere - main points - Are grant opportunities slowing down due to this COVID issue; and are you
saying you will eliminate a me dical position?

Kathe Prentice - If the ambulance is making $280,000 a year does it make sense to get rid of a
paramedic The Chief determines staffing levels, he’s in charge of that, the Board doesn’t determine
staffing levels, we determine the budget. Johnson - Adding a medic doesn’t automatically up our income
level. If our staffing a medic then adding or eliminating a medic doesn’t necessarily add to our revenue.
Just because you throw another body at it doesn’t mean you add more revenue. Belt - why would we
take a valuable commodity that we have, eliminate it, then train more to replace it. Chief - The grant
position was in place to buy us time to hire three medics. The position was temporary from the start.

Anita Kaye - | am hearing that we train here, that turns us into a revolving door. I understand this,
that's what I do in my business. Chief - SEFD is a training place where people join, get trained, then go to
larger departments. What we've done historically is bring people in, train them, fill the slots we need,
then eventually they move on to bigger departments. We use grants to build SEFD to where we need to
go. This grant position that is closing was part of the process of getting from one paramedic per shift to
two paramedics per shift. This has been done, the grant ends November 30 and the associated 1.5
positions will be eliminated.

Ambulance income decreased - Johnson /Chief - With the current climate, we're seeing a
decrease in the number of transports as people don’t want to go to a hospital. We've seen an increase in
patient refusals due to the COVID-19 issues; we're seeing this across all of Arizona. We had seen an
increase in ambulance income over the previous years, however this current fiscal year has not followed
that trend. We've seen a 15-20% decrease in transports, therefore income. We felt it would be
appropriate to decrease the anticipated income for next fiscal year.

Total Tax needed — Board/Chief - we have kept the tax levy rate the same as last year - we felt
with the current economic environment and COVID-19 related issues it would be prudent to avoid a tax
increase. Due to increase in building construction J/occupancy increases there is a larger tax pool to draw
from, so we will bring in more tax monies with the same tax rate. So, we're bringing in more taxes based
on the increase in development from 18-24 months ago...as it takes that long for the county to add new
businesses and new residences to the tax roll. We project that the taxes brought in based on keeping the
Jevy rate the same will be 1,138,095.




ss to the Regular meeting of the Board

e

Monday, 22 lune
0900

of Directors of the Sonotta-Elgin Fire District

2020

Payroll expenses - Chief - we have a part-time position that we are making into a full-time
position and we have payroll increases to bring our EMT /Firefighter positions above minimum raise.
This expense will increase one salaried position from part time to full time and to bring a couple of our
EMT /Firefighter positions off of minimum wage. Belt suggested looking at increasing salaries to retain
employees instead of being a revolving door. This topic evolved into the topic of Eliminating
personnel; there is a grant that is expiring on Nov. 30, 2020. This grant covered 1.5 positions. Both of
these grant employees were aware that their positions would be ending on 30 Nov 2020. SEFD being a
“revolving door” was also discussed... we are a training facility; people come to us to learn and ger a
foothold in the door, then move on to larger, more active departments. The grant positions (1.5) are
ending; an existing part-time position is being made full-time position.

[For Clarification: SEFD had a medical director who held a part-time position since the creation
of the fire district. When the grant monies became available a little over a year and a half ago, it enabled
us to bring the medical director and one paramedic on board to bridge the gap - the time needed to
move three EMTs to become paramedics. Once this had been done, and the grant monies ran out, there
is no need for the two temporary positions to continue. On a separate note, with our increase need for
medical control a decision was made to make the medical director position into a full-time position
instead of part-time. The grant will end on November 30, 2020, those positions hired thanks to the grant
will be eliminated.]

While discussing this last topic the question was raised: what were the Board's responsibilities?
The Board’s function is to: set policy, adopta budget, make sure we operate within that budget, and
hire/fire a chief.

Review and approval of the minutes to the meeting of 26 May 2020: Motion to approve was made
by Sue Archibald, seconded by Annette Dorney; Discussion - Dorney, I did find a spelling error, on page
2 changing the word “tone” to “done.” Motion was passed unanimously.

Chief’s Report - May -

e 57 runs, year to month is 258, 27 simultaneous calls and 15 helicopter transports.

e We still have 4 open grants out, DFFM for $220,000 for a Fuels Treatment Grant (should hear
sometime in August), AFG grant for $120,000 for an ambulance, GOHS grant for $42,739 for
extrication equipment and a 555 Fitness grant for new exercise equipment.

o Palominas IGA - going well, we're expecting our new engine in August, but an increase of
COVID-19 activity may delay that yet again.

o Brenda Tranchina of HR Specialists spent 5 hours with the Officer staff going over performance
evaluations - what they are, how to do them and why they are important.

o We are on schedule for a final budget meeting to be held on June 30, 2020 where the Board will
adopt a final budget for FY2021.

Financials - The financial documents for the month of May 2020 were presented by V. Rutter. There
were no unusual transactions this month; no questions were asked by the Board. Motion to accept the
finances as presented was made by Archibald, seconded by Dorney, motion carried unanimously.

Discussion and possible action on updating the HR Policy manual - tabled to June 30, 2020.

Discussion and possible action on distribution of Dorney’s questionnaire - tabled to July Board
meeting.




Witnstes to the 1 of Dive
fay, 22 June 2020

0900

Discussion and possible action on Resolution #2020-0622 - Call to Election - Chief De Wolf read
the resolution to the Board. This is a requirement by statute; motion to approve was made by Archibald,
seconded by Dorney, motion carried.

Adjournment - Motion to adjourn was made by Dorney, seconded by Archibald, motion carried
unanimously.

Minutes approved on 27 July 2020, , Board Clerk,

Reba '\/\f@bber




Mitrites to the regular meeting o t gin Fire District

Call to Order
Pledge of Allegiance

Roll Call — All Board members were present (Bahti, fohnson, Webber, Archibald and Dorney)
Also present were Chief De Wolf, members of staff, and members of the public.

The meeting began as usual in the training room of the fire house. There were, however, too many individuals
present for COVID-19 compliance with regards to limited numbers people in a defined space so the meeting was
moved to the engine bay. Unfortunately, there is no sound system in the bay for recording meetings; the single
recording device was located on the Board Chair’s table and did not catch everyone’s comments. The required use
of masks also interfered with being able to understand what was being said.

Call to the public — Chaplain Mike Wright spoke a prayer over the board, department and
public present. There were no others who asked to speak.

Approval of the minutes to the meetings of June 22 and 30: Motion o approve the minutes by
Archibald, seconded by Dorney, discussion...

Dorney, correction change minimum rage to wage and typo at end of second line...

Webber — I'm not really sure that the minutes explain the concerns of the public...their
concerns of the revolving door. I'm not sure it really explains what really happened. Chief
Where do you want to begin. Webber - where it speaks of the revolving door (Anita Kay). Under
payroll expenses, in the second paragraph under clarification. Chief, let me start over with that.
(sirens going) So the original question was pay increases in the budget. So, what we have is...
last year we increased our budget because we had people who were below minimum wage.
January first, minimum wage went to 12.00 per hour. So, we moved our basic firefighter up to
minimum wage. This year we’re choosing to move them to $12.75, so that’s part of the increase
right there. We have had a part-time EMS Director, we increased that to a full-time position, we
added half that wage into this year’s budget. Webber — So we were paying half out of the old
budget. Chief — Yes. Webber — That's the clarification | wanted to make. Chief —those are the
increases in salaries for the 2021 Budget. Webber — to go on, it enabled us to bring the Medical
Director and one paramedic on board to bridge the gap — the time needed to move three EMTs
to be paramedics. Chief — What we’ve had is a several year program where we wanted to get to
two medics (paramedics) per shift. We achieved that this last fiscal year. We have two medics
per shift now. That’s an 18-month schooling so it took us a year to get to this point. We had a
three-year grant that covered a medic position. Webber — while you were training the other
people. Chief — correct. That expires November of 2020. Okay. Webber — right. Chief —so that
grant goes away. It’s just like our fuels mitigation grant —we bring on four or five people, when
the grant expires, those people go away. This is the same exact thing. Webber — okay. Now, the
EMTs and Paramedics are also firefighters? Chief — Yes, everybody on shiftis afire 1 &2 which
is a structure firefighter, they are wildland certified and they are either an EMT or a paramedic.
Webber — Okay. And that was not, | don’t think that was clear in the last Board meeting to Mrs.
Belt. We can put a note in the minutes regarding this correction. Archibald — we can table the
approval to the next meeting. Webber - | just want to be sure that the public’s concerns, that




inutes to the regular meeting of the Board of Directors of the Sonalta-Elgin Fire District
Monday, 27 July Z020
{900

we answer that, that they can see, that they can see exactly what took place. If the rest of the
Board agrees, that’s fine. Archibald amended her motion to table approval of the minutes of
the meeting of June 22 to the next meeting.

Minutes of 30 June 2020 — correct Weber to Webber — motion to approve by Archibald,
seconded by Dorney, motion carried unanimously.

Report from the Fire Chief — All computer/overhead viewing was not available due to having moved the
meeting to the bay. We ran 41 calls in lune. The Ambulance transports are down; they are down
across the state due to COVID. There's a pretty even spread to date between the crews with
regards to calls. GRANTS —we were advised that we were denied the Fuels Mitigation Grant;
the FEMA Ambulance grant is still out; the Fitness Equipment grant is also still out. Archibald -
does the FEMA one require a match of any kind? Chief —it is a five percent match. Archibald —
How about the fitness one? Chief — no match at all. Archibald — any idea when we'll here on the
EEMA one? Chief — generally August. With FEMA and all they’re doing right now it could go a
little longer. The IGA with Palominas is going well. All three shifts (SEFD) have been down to the
burn tower (at Palominas). We're going to start going down on a quarterly basis with our career
and volunteer personnel. Their new engine has been slowed down again due to COVID, they
have a reduced staff now. We're still hoping to take delivery in August. We have new masks for
our face shields for our personnel (structure) which were designed by one of our career
personnel. The Department of Corrections which generally comes around and helps will not be
back in Sonoita until after the new year. The only other thing | have is with the vacancy of the
Ops Chief position, the three Captains have stepped up and are covering the role and some of
the shifts through August. Then we'll start addressing that and seeing how we're going to go
forward after that. Archibald — Did we go up to the Bighorn fire? Chief —we did, we spent 14
days up there. We billed out right about $43,000. We've had a couple little fires around here.
Our engine boss is on his second honeymoon, he married a gal from Wisconsin so they're back
there fighting mosquitos and doing another wedding for her family. He'll be back around the
14 so we'll be back up and running then. The crew on the Bighorn spent most of their time up
on Mt Lemmon. There are pictures up on Facebook and Instagram.

Acceptance of the Preliminary June 2020 Einancials — Again, there were no PowerPoint slides available
due to the location. Financials were presented by MS Rutter. The financials are preliminary and
would remain so until the Annual Audit was completed. At the pleasure of the Board the
presentation was shortened to a minimum. One item of note that was mentioned was the fact
that we’ve not received all of our projected tax monies as of the end of June. SEFD usually gets
our full tax amount, we’re at 98.4% for Santa Cruz and Pima County was at 97.3% which is again
3 little low. There were no unusual expenses in June. The total unbudgeted income helped to
bring us up to an overall income for the year. Webber —we had quite a jump in internet
provider. Webber —yes, we added a new internet provider and kept the old one, so we have
two. Johnson — Well after a wild year, we end up $6,500 in the green, which is not bad out of a
million and a half budget. Rutter —and again that's because of the unbudgeted items. With the
budgeted items we didn’t do so good. Archibald -we didn’t have any wildland. Motion to accept




Minutes to the regular meeting of the Boz vd of Birectors of the Soneita-Eigin Fire District
Monday, 27 July 2020
0900

the financials as presented was made by Dorney, seconded by Webber, motion carried
unanimously.

Discussion and possible Action on HR Policy — Brenda Tranchina — One of the things we had
talked about at the conference in Laughlin to eliminate the use of the pronoun he throughout
the manual —to change the references of He/She to the member. Johnson had subsequently
submitted a couple other changes. (#1,2,3)

e Grammatical — reference to a tow that should be a “two”. Tranchina — we can correct
that.

¢ 2. Bullying & retaliation — there’s a “he” in that section, replace with member. Concerr
for use of the word retribution. Tranchina - We can substitute the word retaliation for
retribution.

o 3. Keep complaints confidential. Tranchina - You asked to keep complaints confidential,
there can be no guarantee of confidentiality.

o Archibald — so once this is approved everyone will get a copy. Chief —yes, there are
hardcopies available in the Day Room, the Admin’s office, my office and we will also be
sending out section on the policy manual on a monthly basis to make it easier to review.

o Dorney - Page 189 — typo... think psychologies should be psychologist.

e Wehber —page 188 the change was you removed the acronym EAP. What is EAP?
Tranchina - Employee Assistance Program. Webber — you've changed this to district’s
health care insurance. Archibald —Is that different than workmen’s comp? Tranchina —
Yes.

o Webber —On page 191, there’s a note there that you wanted that removed, the section
about paying for refreshers? Chief — Yes, we don’t hold them here anymore. That's a
holdover from when we were completely volunteer.

o Webber - On page 118, it looks like the change is regarding using a recording device to
record individuals without permissions. This includes a second section with personal
devices as well. Tranchina - Yes. Webber —is there a reason why we didn’t have this
before. Chief — HR Policies are updated based on issues that happen all over the state.
Tranchina — policies are tweaked based on things that come up in other districts over
the year. Motion to approve the policy changes was made by Webber, seconded by
Dorney. Motion carried unanimously.

Discussion and question on questionnaire — Dorney. (This was a questionnaire that had been
put together several months ago by Annette Dorney that we’ve been tabling it since the COVID
issue came up. A short survey on the performance of the Board and fire district.) How does
everyone feel about it? Archibald - it might be time to do it. Webber — fine with me. Johnson —
I'm good with it. It was decided to move forward with sending out the questionnaire.

Question from the floor Johnson agreed to hear - Gary Soliere - do you still have the HAZMAT
classes here. Chief —yes, all structure firefighters have to do a refresher. Soliere — Once every
two years. Chief —Yes.




Elglwne Five District

Minutes to the regular meeting of the Board of Directors
Meonday, 27 July 2020
0900

Discussion and possible action regarding Annual Review of Chief De Wolf — Archibald — move
we move to executive session for the Chief’s review. seconded by Webber. Discussion —1'd like
to invite Brenda in for the first part of the discussion. Tranchina — Mr. Chairman, let it be known
for the record that the Chief was provided with a 24-hour notice as required by statute and he
has elected to by written notice to have the matter discussed in executive session. Johnson —
Okay. Vote motion approved unanimously. Board is adjourned to executive session. The Board
held the executive session in the vacated training roont. Upon going out of executive sessior (in
session for about 2.5 hours) the executive session was adjourned and the regular Board
meeting resumed. At the opening of regular session, the Board was cautioned to remember
that discussions in executive session were confidential.

Adjournment — Motion to adjourn was made by Archibald, seconded by Webber, motion
carried unanimously.

Minutes approved on 24 August 2020, Board Clerk.
Reba Webber




e SONOITA-ELGIN FIRE DISTRICT

Proud Past, Strong Future

Administrative Review of August 2019 Financial Documents
Sonoita-Elgin Fire District Board of Directors Meeting
3173 Hwy 83, Sonoita, AZ
24 August 2020
9 am.

Approval of the Financial Documents as presented to the Board of Directors of the Sonoita-Elgin
Fire District for the month of July 2020.

We the undersigned Board members of the Sonoita-Elgin Fire District, hereby acknowledge that
we have reviewed and accepted the July 2020 financial reports as presented.

| / |

Susan Archibald, member

er, Clerk

%&W“W?i
4 > 3
/ #5 A

i

ﬂ:b Dettopin]
LA S
ette Dorney, member /

/
%,
pd

Rf{é@ﬂe )

P.O. Box 322 -Sonoita, AZ 85637 -Phone (520) 455-5854 - Fax (520) 455-5361
3173 N. Hwy 83
http://www.sefd911.0rg



D E

1 July 31, 2020
2 ASSETS

3 Checking/Savings

4 Chase Checking 3,835.44

5 Chase Savings 314,286.17

6 Hughes Checking 45,799.44
7 Hughes High Yield 2,014.88

8 Hughes Main Share 57.68

9 Hughes Premium 156,014.67
10 National Bank Money Market 119,683.01
11 Petty Cash 700.00
12 Subtotal Checking/Savings 642,391.49
13 '

14 Accrued Taxes

15 Pima County Treasurer 2,037.19
16 SCC Treasurer 1,568.62
17 Subtotal Accrued Taxes 3,605.81
18

19 TOTAL ASSETS 645,997.30
20

21 EQUITY

22 Fund Balance - Unrestricted 755,177.36
23 Prior Year Net Income 377.22
24 Net Loss July 2020 (109,557.28)
25

26 TOTAL EQUITY 645,997.30

Page 1 of 1




Sonoita-Eigin FB
Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual
for the month ended July 31, 2020

4 D E Fi G Hf |

p

2 July 2020 Annual Budget % of Budget

3 Budgeted Income/Expense Target = 8%

4 Budgeted Income

5 Santa Cruz County Taxes 1,568.31 937,762.00 0.17%
6 Pima County Taxes 1,861.18 124,044.00 1.5%
7 FDAT - Santa Cruz 0.00 50,856.00 0.0%
8 FDAT - Pima County 170.77 24,808.00 0.69%
9 Fire Suppression 35,000.00 35,000.00 100.0%
10 EMS Suppori 0.00 2,200.00 0.0%
11 Ambulance Revenue 18,039.64 270,000.00 6.68%
12 PPE Purchase 0.00 9,254.00 0.0%
13 Interest Income 279.42 800.00 34.93%
14 Renial Income 0.00 400.00 0.0%
15 Prior Year Carryforward 0.00 38,136,00 0.0%
16 Total Budgeted Income 56,919.22 1,493,260.00 3.81%
17 |

18 Budgeted Expenses

19 Salaries 48,391.78 625,787.00 7.73%
20 Sick Time Pay 0.00 9,400.00 0.0%
21 Vacation/Holiday 7,284.36 45,000.00 46.18%
22 Transport Stipend 5,995.10 78,400.00 7.65%
23 Payroll Taxes 2,352.42 30,000.00 7.84%
24 PSPRS 981.58 75,000.00 1.31%
25 ASRS 1,321.32 15,500.00 8.53%
26 Employee Health insurance 5,838.08 71,400.00 8.18%
27 Physicals & Exams 0.00 8,800.00 0.0%
28 Workmans Comp Expense 0.00 34,600.00 0.0%
29 Clothing Allowance 456.54 8,400.00 5.44%
30 Training 170.00 25,217.00 0.67%
31 EMS Consumables 494.83 15,000.00 3.3%
32 Wiaintenance Plans 0.00 4,500.00 0.0%
33 Oral Hydration Fluids 0.00 1,200.00 0.0%
34 Fire Prevention Education 581.42 1,000.00 58.14%
35 Office Expense & Postage 73.08 10,000.00 0.73%
36 Recruitment & Retention -45.00 11,000.00 -0.41%
37 Payroll Preparation 350.37 4,500.00 7.78%
38 Ambulance Billing 3,428.64 21,600.00 15.87%
39 Equipment Rental 127.214 1,800.00 7.07%
40 Internet Provider 80.69 3,300.00 2.45%
41 Bank Charges 56.71 800.00 7.08%
42 Background Checks 80.00 1,200.00 6.67%
43 Legal Fees 0.00 7,800.00 0.0%
44 Accounting 0.00 8,500.00 0.0%
45 Bookkeeper 1,250.00 15,000.00 8.33%
46 Telephone 1,068.58 14,000.00 7.63%
47 Batteries & Repair 0.00 3,000.00 0.0%
48 Computer & IT Support 861.78 4,000.00 21.55%
49 Dispatch 0.00 5,100.00 0.0%
50 Utilities 1,155.26 17,000.00 6.8%
51 Insurance 0.00 30,000.00 0.0%
52 Fuel 0.00 26,000.00 0.0%
53 Building & Grounds & Pests 533.60 9,000.00 5.93%
54 Vehicle Maintenance 3,040.81 36,500.00 8.33%
55 Equipment Replacement 0.00 10,000.00 0.0%
56 Station & Fire Supplies 3,055.66 10,000.00 30.56%
57 Suppression Foam 0.00 3,600.00 0.0%
58 Interest Expense 0.00 500.00 0.0%
59 Computer & Radio 0.00 4,000.00 0.0%
60 Communication to Residents 234.60 500.00 46.92%
61 Financial Stability Reserve 0.00 52,313.00 0.0%
62 Membership Dues & Subscriptions 746.00 4,000.00 18.65%
63 PPE Expense 0.00 9,254.00 0.0%
64 Capital Payments - Apparatus 80,973.21 80,992.00 99.98%
65 Capital Payment - Ambulance 0.00 23,287.00 0.0%
66 Capital Outlay - PPE 0.00 6,500.00 0.0%
67 SCBA's 0.00 9,000.00 0.0%
68 Total Budgeted Expenses 170.938.73 1,493,260.00 11.45%
59
70 Net Ordinary Loss (114,019.51) 0.00 100.0%

Page 1of2




Sonotia-Elgia FO
Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actuel
for the month ended July 31, 2020

C D E F G |

1

2 July 2020 Annual Budget | | %of Budget
71

72 | Unbudgeted income/Expense

73 Unbudgeted Income

74 Fire Suppression Excess 2,814.71

75 Safer Grant 2016 15,120.00

76 Donations 100,00

77 Total Unbudgeted income) 18,134.71

78 Unbudgeted Expenses ||
79 Palominas FD-Chief Salary 4,353.34

80 Wilcdland Labor 1,818.14
81 Safer 2016 Expenses 7,520.00

82 Total Unbudgeted Expenses 13,672.48

83

84 Net Unbudgeted Income L 4,462.23

85
86 Net Overall Loss | (100.557.28) 0.00 100.0%

page 2 of 2




SONOITA-ELGIN FIRE DISTIRCT
RECONCILIATION & REVIEW

July 2020

Bank Statements (Hughes Federal Credit Union, Chase Bank, & National Banl)

Reconciled by ;"« L Vi

Date of reconciliation July 14th, 2020

PO, Box 3727 Sonalta, AL

Pt/ S §



08/14120 7 et 10

Chase Checking, Petiod Ending 07/31/2020

Type Date Num Name

Beginning Balance
Cleared Transactions
Checke and Payments - 14 itenis

Check 06/30/2020 2035 EMI Health

Check 06/30/2020 2033 L.N. Curtis and Sons

Check 06/30/2020 2030 Rita Ranch Automotive & Tire
Check 06/30/2020 2032 Vicki J Rutter

Check 06/30/2020 2036 Bound Tree Medical

Check 06/30/2020 2034 Principal Life Insurance Company
Check 06/30/2020 2040 FX Tactical

Check 06/30/2020 2039 Simpson Computer Services
Check 06/30/2020 2037 Verizon Wireless

Check 06/30/2020 2038 AZ Department of Public Safety
Transfer 07/15/2020

Check 07/21/2020 Nationwide

Check 07/21/2020 Nationwide

Check 07/31/2020

Total Checks and Payments

Deposits and Credite - § {tems

Check 06/30/2020 2031 Jeri's Old Town Uniforms
Transfer 07/07/2020
Transfer 07/15/2020
Deposit 07/17/2020
Transfer 07/30/2020

Total Deposits and Credits
Total Cleared Transactions
Cleared Balance

Uncleared Transactions
Checks and Payments - 11 items

Check 07/31/2020 2051 National Bank of Arizona

Check 07/31/2020 2041 EMI Health

Check 07/31/2020 2044 Rossbro Engineering Ltd

Check 07/31/2020 2042 L.N. Curtis and Sons

Check 07/31/2020 2047 GEN-TECH

Check 07/31/2020 2043 Verizon Wireless

Check 07/31/2020 2050 Quill Corporation

Check 07/31/2020 2045 Aflac

Check 07/31/2020 2048 Sonoita Valley Water Co

Check 07/31/2020 2049 GreatAmerica Financial Services
Check 07/31/2020 2046 Pima County Fire Chief's Associati...

Total Checks and Payments
Total Uncleared Transactions
Register Balance as of 07/31/2020

New Transactions
Checks and Payments - 2 items
Check 08/06/2020
Check 08/06/2020

Nationwide
Nationwide

Total Checks and Payments

Deposits and Credits - 2 items
Transfer 08/04/2020
Transfer 08/12/2020

Total Deposits and Credits
Total New Transactions

Ending Balance

Clr

X
X
S

N

Amount Balance
21,080.19
-7,688.10 7,688.10
2.688.72 -10,376.82
-1.854.21 12.231.03
-1.305.91 -13.536.94
1289.73 -14.826.67
1780.66 -15,607.33
-410.81 -16,018.14
-250.00 -16.268.14
-60.06 -16,328.20
-60.00 -16.388.20
~18,000.00 -34.388.20
2402.99 -34.791.19
-400.30 -35.191.49
-50.71 -35.242.20
-35,242.20 -35,242.20
0.00 0.00
11,670.17 1167047
£411.99 15.682.16
1223.93 16.,906.09
95.000.00 111.906.09
111,906.08 111,906.09
76.663.89 76,663.89
76,663.89 97.744.08 ©
-80,973.21 -80,073.21
711471 -88,087.92
-1,592.98 -89.680.90
-1.491.30 -91.172.20
-1.282.67 -92.454.87
573.74 -93.028.61
281.69 -93.310.30
-238.82 -93.549.12
-132.31 -93.681.43
127.21 -93.808.64
-100.00 -93.908.64
-93,908.64 -93,908.64
-93.908.64 -93,908.64
17,244.75 3.835.44
-410.47 -410.47
-410.21 -820.68
-820.68 -820.68
1,568.62 1,568.62
2037.19 3.606.81
3.605.81 3,605.81
2.785.13 2.785.13
-14,459.62 6,620.57

Page 1




S g =

Geiiaran Reconciiiauen zyall
Ghase Savings, Period Ending 07/31/2020

Type Date Num Name Clr Amournt Balance

Beginning Balance 375,526.61
Cleared Transactions
Checks and Payments - 1 item

Transfer 07/30/2020 X -95,000.00 -95,000.00
Total Checks and Payments -§5,000.00 -95,000.00
Depasits and Gredits - 4 itene

Deposit 07/06/2020 X 623.16 623.16

Deposit 07/13/2020 { 15,120.00 15,743.16

Transfer 07/15/2020 ( 18,000.00 33,743.16

Deposit 07131/2020 X 16.40 33,759.56
Total Deposits and Credits 33,759.56 33,759.56

Total Cleared Transactions -61,240.44 -61,240.44

Cleared Balance -61,240.44 314,286.17

Register Balance as of 07/31/2020 -61,240.44 314,286.17

Ending Bealance -G1,240.44 314,286.17




GO AT

PR
1w

L

-

-

-

-

[

-

08114120 : tail
National Bank Money Marlet, Period Ending 07/31/2020
Type Date Nurm Name Ctr Amount Balance
Beginning Balance 114,383.47
Cleared Transactions
Checks and Payments - 1 ttem
Check 07/31/2020 X -6.00 -6.00
Total Checks and Payments -6.00 -6.00
Depasits end Credits - § items
Deposit 07/08/2020 { 1,632.96 1,632.96
Deposit 07/1412020 { 1,077.13 2,710.09
Deposit 07124/2020 ( 130.00 2,840.09
Deposit 07/2412020 X 2,460.51 5,300.60
Deposit 07/31/2020 X 4.94 5,305.54
Total Deposits and Credits 5,305.54 5,305.54
Total Cleared Transactions 5,299.54 5,299.54
Cleared Balance 5,299.54 119,683.01
Register Balance as of 07/31/2020 5,299.54 119,683.01
RKew Transactions
Deposits znd Credits - 2 items
Deposit 08/04/2020 601.28 601.28
Deposit 08/11/2020 511.66 1,112.94
Total Deposits and Credits 1,112.94 1,112.94
Total New Transactions 1,112.94 1,112.94
Ending Balance 6,442.48 120,795.95

Page 1




i

= o=
Qe/1 420 &
Huglies Main Sha

13112620

Type Date Num Name Cly

Beginning Balance
Cleared Transactions
Deposits and Credits - 1 itent
07/31/2020 X

Deposit
Total Deposits and Credits
Total Cleared Transactions
Cleared Balance
Register Balance as of 07/31/2020

Ending Belerce

Amount Balance

57.67
0.01 0.01
0.01 0.01
0.01 0.01
0.01 57.68
0.01 57.68
0.01 57.66

Page 1



Recohc! ; el

Huglhes Checldng, Period Ending 07/31/2020

Type Date Num

Name

Reginning Balance
Cleared Transactions
Checlks and Payments - §3 items

General Journal 05/29/2020 1001126
General Journal 05/29/2020 1001131
Check 06/01/2020 2685
Check 06/30/2020

Check 06/30/2020

Generzal Journal 06/30/2020 1001173
General Journal 06/30/2020 1001177
General Journal 06/30/2020 1001169
Generzl Journal 06/30/2020 1001165
General Journal 06/30/2020 1001170
General Journal 06/30/2020 1001167
Check 06/30/2020 2691
General Journal 06/30/2020 1001171
Check 06/30/2020 2694
Check 06/30/2020 2700
General Journal 06/30/2020 1001172
Check 06/30/2020 2688
Check 06/30/2020 2690
Check 06/30/2020 2687
Check 06/30/2020 2695
Check 06/30/2020 2689
Check 06/30/2020 2696
Check 06/30/2020 2693
Check 06/30/2020 2697
Check 06/30/2020 2692
Check 06/30/2020 2698
Check 07/12/2020

07/15/2020 EFT
07/15/2020 EFT

General Journal
General Journal

Check 07/15/2020 2709
General Journal 07/15/2020 1001192
Check 07/15/2020 2713
Check 07/15/2020 2714
Check 07/15/2020 2702
Check 07/15/2020 2710
Check 07/15/2020 2712
Check 07/15/2020 2718
Check 07/15/2020 2717
Check 07/15/2020 2701
Check 07/15/2020 2703
Check 07/15/2020 2706
General Journal 07/15/2020 EFT
Check 07/15/2020 2707
Check 07/15/2020 2704
Check 07/15/2020 2708
Check 07/15/2020 2711
Check 07/15/2020 2705
Check 07/15/2020 2716
Check 07/22/2020

General Journal 07/31/2020 EFT
General Journal 07/31/2020 EFT
Check 07/31/2020

General Journal 07/31/2020 EFT

Total Checks and Payments

Jeffrey Binder

Parker King

Erik Ceron

Public Safety Personnel Retirement System
Arizona State Retirement System
Rosalia Vitella

Jeramy Charles-Johnson

Karina Hilliard

Jeffrey Binder

Parker King

Jade Deforest

Verizon Wireless

Anika Payton-Rodriguez
Centurylink

Erik Ceron

Brandon Sluder

Parker King

Sonoita Valley Water Co

Jacob Rosson

GreatAmerica Financial Services
Bill Bruyn

Colonial Life

Valley Imaging Solutions
Voyager Fleet System

Valley Imaging Solutions
GuardianEMS Products

Arizona State Retirement System
Paychex DirDep/RCX

Paychex Taxpay

AERO Med Claims

Jeramy Charles-Johnson
SSVEC

RDJ Specialties, Inc.

Truly Nolen

Arizona Department of Health Services
Jeri's Old Town Uniforms

Bound Tree Medical

Rita Ranch Automotive & Tire
Aflac

Nogales International

Laura Sink

Paychex Invoice

Mountain Empire Rotary Ciub
WPS/Tricare

TransWorld Network

Airgas USA, LLC

Santa Cruz County Landfill

Quill Corporation

Public Safety Personnel Retirement System
Paychex DirDep/RCX

Paychex Taxpay

Arizona State Retirement System
Paychex Invoice

Clr

s

SC S S B DK D DK 3K DK B D DR MK X XXX XK

Amcunt Balance
30,463.96
-160.00 -160.00
-80.00 -240.00
-960.00 -1,200.00
-5,853.88 -7,053.88
-1,324.10 -8,377.98
-1,200.00 -0,577.98
-1,070.15 -10,648.13
-1,040.00 -11,688.13
-960.00 -12,648.13
-800.00 -13,448.13
-640.00 -14,088.13
-569.69 -14,657.82
-560.00 -15,217.82
-426.19 -15,644.01
-379.35 -16,023.36
-320.00 -16,343.36
-300.08 -16,643.44
-167.09 -16,810.53
-143.22 -16,953.75
-127.21 -17,080.96
-122.76 -17,203.72
-72.44 -17,276.16
-62.64 -17,338.80
-52.88 -17,391.68
-46.16 -17,437.84
-14.80 -17,452.64
-1,277.34 -18,729.98
-21,310.85 -40,040.83
-5,536.75 -45,577.58
-3,428.64 -49,006.22
-1,070.15 -50,076.37
-1,022.95 -51,099.32
-581.42 -51,680.74
-501.60 -52,182.34
-500.00 -52,682.34
-456.54 -53,138.88
-439.06 -53,577.94
-361.46 -53,939.40
-238.82 -54,178.22
-234.60 -54,412.82
-170.00 -54,582.82
-161.43 -54,744.25
-96.00 -54,840.25
-90.63 -54,930.88
-80.69 -55,011.57
-55.77 -55,067.34
-32.00 -55,099.34
-23.91 -55,123.25
-4,049.43 -59,172.68
-25,656.79 -84,829.47
-7,167.86 -91,897.33
-1,365.30 -93,362.63
-188.94 -93,551.57
-83,551.57 -93,5651.57

Page 1




RS G

08/14120

Type Date Num Name
Deposits and Credits - 20 itenis
Deposit 06/30/2020
Deposit 07/01/2020
Deposit 07/01/2020
Deposit 07/10/2020
Transfer 07/10/2020
Deposit 07/13/2020
Deposit 07/13/2020
Deposit 07/17/2020
Deposit 07/20/2020 Paychex Taxpay
Deposit 07/22/2020
Deposit 07/2712020
Deposit 07/27/2020
Deposit 07/2712020
Deposit 07/28/2020
Deposit 07/28/2020
Deposit 07/29/2020
Deposit 07/29/2020
Transfer 07/29/2020
Deposit 07/30/2020
Deposit 07/31/2020

Total Deposits and Credits
Total Cleared Transactions
Cleared Balance

tUncleared Transactions
Checks and Payments - 40 items

General Journal 04/15/2019 1000581
General Journal 07/15/2019 0
General Journal 07/15/2019 2320
Check 08/29/201¢ 2399
General Journal 11/29/2019 1000890
General Journal 12/31/2019 1000941
‘General Journal 01/31/2020 1000986
General Journal 02/14/2020 0

Michael Doris
Benjamin Beyerle
John Hisey-Long
Lincare Holdings, Inc.
Madeleine Pier
Jacob Rosson

Jacob Rosson

Aaron K Sapienza

Check 02/28/2020 2563 Kurt Bahti

General Journal 06/30/2020 1001166 Austin Dail

General Journal 07/15/2020 0 Erik Ceron

General Journal 07/15/2020 0 Parker King

General Journal 07/15/2020 0 Jacob Rosson

General Journal 07/15/2020 0 Bill Bruyn :
Check 07/15/2020 2715 Department of the Treasury
General Journal 07/31/2020 1001216 Rosalia Vitella

Check 07/31/2020 2724
General Journal 07/31/2020 1001220
General Journal 07/31/2020 1001211
Check 07/31/2020 2720
General Journal 07/31/2020 1001207
General Journal 07/31/2020 1001212
Check 07/31/2020 2725

Vicki J Rutter

Jeramy Charles-Johnson
Parker King

Rita Ranch Automotive & Tire
Jade Deforest

Anika Payton-Rodriguez
Simpson Computer Services

General Journal 07/31/2020 1001210 Karina Hilliard

Check 07/31/2020 2726 Principal Life Insurance Company
Check 07/31/2020 2728 CenturyLink

General Journal 07/31/2020 1001206 Austin Dail

General Journal 07/31/2020 1001213 Shelby R Shields

General Journal 07/31/2020 1001204 Jeffrey Binder

Check 07/31/2020 2722
General Journal 07/31/2020 1001214
General Journal 07/31/2020 1001208

Aaron Carranza
Brandon Sluder
Austin Ellison

Check 07/31/2020 2723. Health Net of AZ Refunds
General Journal 07/31/2020 1001205 Bill Bruyn
Check 07/31/2020 2721 AZ Department of Public Safety

General Journal 07/31/2020 1001215 Kerri L Stewart
Check 07/31/2020 2719 Colonial Life
Check 07/31/2020 2729 Verizon Wireless

Amount Balance
1,140.45 1,140.45
1.46 1,141.91
362.31 1,604.22
636.33 2,140.55
30,000.00 32,140.55
250.00 32,390.55
472.90 32,863.45
70.77 32,934.22
2.55 32,936.77
1,282.53 34,219.30
137.84 34,357.14
1,140.45 35,497.59
35,866.59 71,364.18
891.17 72,255.35
1,760.37 74,015.72
287.75 74,303.47
3,069.62 77,373.09
45,000.00 122,373.09
1,707.06 124,080.156
808.47 124,888.62
124,888.62 124,888.62
31,337.05 31,337.05 |
31,337.05 61,801.01"
-320.00 -320.00
-99.89 -419.89
-96.19 -516.08
-90.00 -606.08
-99.90 -705.98
-414.41 -1,120.39
-233.11 -1,353.50
-317.00 -1,670.50
-427.28 -2,097.78
-320.00 -2,417.78
-379.35 -2,797.13
-300.08 -3,097.21
-143.22 -3,240.43
-122.76 -3,363.19
-33.02 -3,396.21
-1,440.00 -4,836.21
-1,250.00 -6,086.21
-1,188.69 -7,274.90
-1,120.00 -8,394.90
-1,086.47 -9,481.37
-960.00 -10,441.37
-880.00 -11,321.37
-861.78 -12,183.15
-800.00 -12,883.15
-773.89 -13,757.04
-434.78 -14,191.82
-320.00 -14,511.82
-320.00 -14,831.82
-320.00 -15,151.82
-261.11 -15,412.93
-240.00 -15,652.93
-160.00 -15,812.93
-89.99 -15,802.92
-80.00 -15,982.92
-80.00 -16,062.92
-80.00 -16,142.92
-72.44 -16,215.36
-60.06 -16,275.42

Page 2




Q8114120

Type Date Nuim
Check 07/31/2020 2730
Check 07/31/2020 2727

Total Checks and Payments

Deposite and Credits - 1 item
Deposit 07/31/2020

Total Deposits and Credits
Total Uncleared Transactions
Register Balance as of 07/31/2020

New Trahisactions
Checks zitd Fayments - 6 items

Check 08/12/2020
General Journal 08/14/2020 EFT
General Journal 08/14/2020 EFT
General Journal 08/14/2020 1001233
General Journal 08/14/2020 0
General Journal 08/14/2020 EFT

Total Checks and Payments
Total New Transactions

Ending Balance

Name

CCEMS
Valley Imaging Solutions

Public Safety Personnel Retirement System
Paychey DirDep/RCX

Paychex Taxpay

Jeramy Charles-Johnson

Aaron Carranza

Paychex Invoice

-

-

S

Clr Amount Balance
-50.00 -16,325.42
-49.197 -16,374.59

-16,374.59 -16,374.59
373.02 373.02
373.02 373.02

-16,001.57 -16,001.57

15,335.48 45.799.44
-4 143.45 -4 143.45
-17,513.36 -21,656.81
-4,382.657 -26,039.38
-1,070.15 -27,109.53
-261.11 -27,370.64
-150.43 -27,521.07

-27,5621.07 -27,521.07

-27,521.07 -27,621.07

-12,185.59 18,278.37

e et

Page 3



P N

f06 P

0g/i4420

Type Date Num Name Clr Amount Balance
Beginning Balance 2,013.63
Cleared Traneactions
Deposits and Credits - 1 item /
Deposit 07/01/2020 X 1.25 1.25
Total Deposits and Credits 1.25 1.25
Total Cleared Transactions 1.25 1.25
Cleared Balance 1.25 2,014.88
Register Balance as of 07/31/2020 1.25 2,014.88

[N
N
[}

Ending Belenice 2,014.88

Page 1




08 P

Q8114120

Type Date Num Name Cte Amournt Balance

Beginning Balance 230,765.06
Cleared Tranisactions
Checks and Payments - 2 items

Transfer 07/10/2020 ( -30,000.00 -30,000.00
Transfer 07/29/2020 { -45,000.00 -75,000.00
Total Checks and Paymenis -75,000.00 -75,000.00
Deposite end Credits - 1 {ter
Deposit 07/01/2020 X 249.81 249.81
Total Deposits and Credits 249.81 249 .81
Totel Cleared Transactions -74,750.18 -74,750.19
Cleared Balance -74,750.19 156,014.87
Register Balance as of 07/31/2020 -74,750.19 156,014.87
Ending Balance ST4,750.19 156,014.87

Page 1




P.C. Box 1150

COUNTY TREASURILIR  Nogles Arizona 85628

L1Z GUTFAHR ‘ ' _ Tel, (520) 375-7980
Treasurer SAI\TTA CRUZ COoU NTY Extension 7967
MARIA ACUNA TDD (520} 761-7816

Chief Deputy

Sonolta Fire District
P.O Box 322

. "

Monthly Statement

Opening Balance July-20 § T1LET0.T

State Pool Investment 0.26 .51
0.05
Levied Revenue Egrned
102888 ‘ 281.54 1,568.31
102805 910.89
102928 28.12
102935 217.67
102365 288.14
102995 202.28
103005 145.96
103025 558,78
103045 -1,350.01
103058 284.94
Check# 47301 (11,5670.17) (11,570.17)
Journal Entries .
Ending Balance Jul-20 ‘ $  1,568.62

Sonoita Fire District T52-2063
Sonoita-Elgin Fire District

Please contact Patty Iharra Ext 7966
if there are any questions or problems




Pima County Treasurer

Sonoita-Elgin Fire District

ARMS # 507200, TCMS String: 500.50'720.10.10000.10000
Remittance of Revenue Collected for the Period: JUL-2020
As of AUG 17, 2020

RECEIVED of Beth Ford, Pima County Treasuter, check in the amount of $ 2,037.19

Real Estate Taxes Amount
Tax Year 2007 -
Tax Year 2019 1,852.26
Tax Year 2018 1.99
Tax Year 2017 1.99
Tax Year 2016 1.85
Tax Year 2015 -
Tax Year 2014 -
Tax Year 2013 -
Tax Year 2012 -
Tax Year 2011 -
Tax Year 2010 -
Tax Year 2009 -
Tax Year 2008 -

Subtotal Real Estate Taxes 1,858.09

'
Personal Property Taxes Collected Amount

Tax Year 2007 -
Tax Year 2019 -
Tax Year 2018 -
Tax Year 2017 -
Tax Year 2016 -
Tax Year 2015 -
Tax Year 2014 -
Tax Year 2013 : -
Tax Year 2012 -
Tax Year 2011 -
Tax Year 2010 -
Tax Year 2009 -
Tax Year 2008 -

Subtotal Personal Property Taxes Collected -

In-Lieu Taxes Collected Amount
Tax Yeat 2007 -
240 North Stone Avenue * Tucson, Arizona 85701 * Phone (520) 724-8341 * Fax (520) 724-4809




ARMS # 507200, TCMS String: 500.50720.10.10000.10000
Remittance of Revenue Collected for the Period: JUL-2020

As of AUG 17, 2020

RECEIVED of Beth Ford, Pima County Treasuret, check in the amount of $2,037.19
Tax Year 2014 -
Tax Year 2013 -
Tax Year 2012 -
Tax Year 2011 -
Tax Year 2010 -
Tax Year 2010 -
Tax Year 2009 -
Tax Yeat 2009 -
Tax Year 2008 -
Interest Allocation 3.09
Subtotal In-Lieu Taxes Collected 3.09
Fire District Assistance Amount
Tax Year 2007 -
Tax Year 2019 179.92
Tax Year 2018 0.77)
Tax Year 2017 (4.40)
Tax Year 2016 (2.45)
Tax Year 2015 (1.76)
Tax Year 2014 0.07
Tax Year 2013 0.06
Tax Year 2012 0.04
Tax Year 2011 0.02
Tax Year 2010 0.02
Tax Year 2009 0.01
Tax Year 2008 0.01
Subtotal Fire District Assistance 170.77
Investment Income Amount
Interest Allocation 5.24
Subtotal Investment Income 5.24
Grand Total 2,037.19

240 North Stone Avenue * Tucson, Arizona 85701 * Phone (520) 724-8341 * Fax (520) 724-4809




008 S SS 6S ia4 2% g JA> L 00¢ (443 8 JA:] 008 sobaey) jued| g%
60g's [i}44 00¢ £6¢ gLz 667 662 662 66C 862 662 ¥62 18 00g°c 1opinoid yeusaul| /v
008l Z0¥ 12} izh 1z P4} 1z) Lzl 1zl izl yid} 12zl P4} 008°L jejuay Juowdinba| o
0091 9gz't 2092 [41%4 6802 £65°L yLLL 6LL'Y 00Z°L 099 181°C 909°L 6Zv'e 009°L2 Bullig esuenquiy| o
sy L£€ 582 8.2 e 182 052 20€ 11€ 19¢ 2144 619 0S€ 00§V uoneledaid |loiked| v
000°LY 91L'e oLy 8l 889 12z’ [43) ¥8¢'c 816 396 §lS Sp- 000°LL uoUSSY P JUBSWINIOSY | £
Goo'0l L16°C 156 EL 987 958’ 90/ 18v %05 6eLL 9.2 195 €L 000°‘0t abe}sod g esuadxg 82I0| 7
1o00‘L 8l 185 000°L uopeonpg uonuaaald a4ld| Ly
0oz'Y 00z‘L 00Z'}L spinj4 uoneipfH 1el0] o
008'% 00S'y 005V sue|d eoueuajutelyl| 6¢
000's1 zZie'l ggl'l 298'¢ z09 gyl 1oLy LLLL s¥rLe 191 169 Lve g6¥ 000°GL sojqewnsuo) SN} 8¢
11262 sLLe 879 026°L £00°L 659'L 859°'c 80L'¢ LyL'e z9l 79'y 6LL') 0Ll 112'se Buues] | /€
00p'8 500°C JA44 S 8 520°C LVE 9¢ 9g 161 86. 9¢e LSV 007'8 aouemol|y Buiylold| 9¢
009'vE ¥.5'6 292°6 Yy’ 09l 1916 0097€ uonesuadwo) S,UBUIOM| &€
008'8 0088 0088 sieaisAud| #¢€
007 LL 796'S 096'S 096'S 096G 096°s 096'S 096'S 096°S 096°S 096'S 096'S 8¢8‘s 00%°LL aoueinsuj yjesy sakojdwz) ¢¢
0058l £50°L 08Z'L 98z’ 0zg‘l JA%4) 62e'l 17e'l 182°Y gL 0sg’l g0¢g‘lL 1ze'l 005°SL susvy| z¢
0006 850zl 069 g5.'g 77L'9 8L1°C LL'9 69L°LL  |1S0°9 188y L0LT geL‘ol 286 000'S. Sudsd] L€
000°08 190°L 916°) z9S'L 8.2'C LLEC y18°e 182'¢ 9ze'c l81'¢ 0S.°C 6¥¥'C 25¢°C 000°0€ soxe] |joiked| og
00784 §85°9 z85‘e 7859 7859 7859 z8g‘9 285°9 2899 7859 7859 785'9 566'S 00v'8.L pusdng podsuell | 67
000'SY 9zy'e 6Lv'e 62’ 62Zv'e 627’ 1443 627'S 6Zv'e 62y (44> 6Tr'e ¥8¢'L 000'SY KepljoH/uonesep| 87
007’6 058 58 §58 g8 558 598 558 658 558 568 G598 o0v's Ked yo1s] /2
181'529 Gee'ec  |oos'zs  |o0g‘zs  |00S'ZS 00S5'ze  |oos'zs  |00s‘'2§  |005°¢S 00526 |00G'2G  |o0s‘es  |z6c'sy 182'529 saLieles! 97
sasuadxd bupeladQ pajebpng [*v4
¥
TToeab T |900 el [69¢c 8  |COV VT 51868 |8LLiS |s0vLZ |0Ev'¥SL |¥€0°88C g6ccez |elGcv  |08L'0C  |6169S 092 €671 senuaAey pajebpng 8oL X4
[44
9CL8e 9¢cl'8¢ 9¢1'8¢ piemiojfiied JesA Joud| 1z
o0v 00¢ 02 o 0l ov 0¢ 00¥ swioou] [ewusy| 07
Z10°) £9 19 L9 49 19 L9 19 L9 19 L9 19 6.2 008 awoou| }saldju| 61
7526 526 $52°6 sseyoingd 3dd| 81
000°0L2 7907z  |ce6'Gl  |9zl'8c  |£8482 oreeZ  |8eL0z |6vi‘Zz _ [000%L 806'2Z |995°CC geg'yl  |0v0°'8) 000°042 sanusaAsy douenquiy| /)
ooz'e 44 002°C poddng swal gl
000°SE 000°6E 000°SE swoou| uoissaiddng alid| Gl
208%¢ 18¢ 696 182°9 162°L 288 144 MLl ehl'L 5686 €12 S¢ Ll 808've funog ewd | ¥l
95808 8z¥'se 8Z¥'S2 958°0S funog zni) ejueg €l
Xe] souelsissy yousiqa alld} 7)
0 Vel 988°C 6768 Lp'eT  |289°9 066y 5292 6%0'S 6%2'9 sll'sy  |L0E'SL 8LV'L 1981 Pro‘vL Auno euwlid 1L
292186 0z6'sc  |00v'85  |g8v6il |26L°6L  |€97'8C cco'sr  |925°00L |G45'99Z |697°00Z (ZhET z9L'¢ 896°L 79.°2€6 funop znipejues 10}
xe] jouiysiq 8did| 6
SanueAoy pajebpng )
L
Jeicl 1202 1202 1202 1202 1202 120e 0202 0202 0202 0202 0¢02 0202 1202-0202 9
aung Aely jady yolepy |Aenigsd | Adenuep lequissagiiaquiaAoN 189030 aquieldag| 3snbny Anp 1obpng G
1500104 | 15808104 | 1509404 1SE32404] | 15808104 |1SBd8404 JS€5810 |JSED910 [}SBD810 | ]Sedaloy Isedsalod | [enpy ¥
120¢ '0€ aunf ypBnodyy 0zoe "L MR 3
OuEZ MO 128 0D LON LSNI 30NV TvE HEYD SALYINWAD BHL 15809104 MO|4 Ysed 4
7 AOHS OL S1 L1SVDFH0d MOTTd HSYD 3HL 40 HS0dHfd Jous1@ 8414 uib|3-ejlouog L

d 0 . | A | o | 4 | 13 [ a D q v




78
18
i7Z Tacoc01) |(c282e) | L9905l |(Ses8e) |(w61709) Tozos) | cLicv | soc 8Ll | bacvaL |(8€9es) |(199°26) {02071 1) sasuadxgjsenuanay pojebpng 1aN |08
6/
Toocar]  |p00vec |che Lbb (9696 |00V¥6  |296°LL) GL0° 701 |259°0L1 |89260L |s0c6Ll |95196  [I¥8ZIL |6€60LL 09Z'¢6¥'L sasuadxg pajebpngd [e}0l 8/
[ juswdinbz Jsuyiof £/
000°6 000'6 000°6 SRR ENA
0059 0059 0059 3dd| 6L
26252 162'€T 162°€T Igd souenquiy| i/
£16°08 £.6°08 26608 12d snjeseddy| £/
spun4 aAlasay [ejided 7/
0 snoaue||2osIl| 1/
P 7526 $92°6 aseyoind Add| 04
0007 £ 145 0£¢ g9/ 6SL 1424 0€L 4% 0st X4 9yl 000°'% suonduosqgng g sendj 69
00% S92 Ggee 00S sjuapIsSay 03 uoljediunwituoyd| g9
cLECS £1e25 £1£°2S aniesay Ajiqess jetoueutd| /9
000’y 000°L 000‘c 000'% olpeyendwon| 99
008 008 00S 907 - asuadx3g jsausulj 59
009°¢ 009°¢ 008 weo-] uoissaiddng| +9
000°0L 7£9 1£9 1£9 1£9 1£9 1£9 129 1€9 1£9 1£9 1£9 950‘¢ 000°0L saiddng au14 g uonels| €9
0000k Li6'Y oLl r8°L 9z¢ 522 Wl 816 £ve 00001 juswsoejday Juswdinbz| 79
00598 620°C Zp0°¢ Zv0's Z70°E Zy0'e Zro'e Zro'e Zv0'e Zv0‘e Zro'e (445 L¥0'E 005°9¢ SoUBUSJUIEIA 9]2IYBA| L9
000'6 502'e 668 Z88 S0l £zl 280°L 0€2 [543 (%4 282°) ¥25 PeS 000°6 s}sad @ spunotg Bulp|ing| 09
00092 6789 9¢£8'¢e g2l L6 gLi's 387 leg'e 960'G 602 00092 lend| 65
000°0% 798'8 Tyl Ly0°L Lv0'L 000°0€ soueinsu|| gg
000°2L St L oy’ vl oviL oyl ovv'l orv'l oyl ovy'L ovb'L ovv'L SGL°L 000°LL sepnn| s
gol's 00L's ooL's Jomo] [ied eisp 3 asimpeans| og
0007 0SZ 05z 0sz 052 052 (14 052 052 0S¢ 0s2 3¢9 798 000'¥ poddnsg 1] g JeIndwon| 66
000°¢ 000°¢ 000°C 1edey 3 seulened| ¥
60071 9s¢'l 850°L S20°L 08L'L 20¢°2 000°L 000°L 000°} 000°} 000°L 000°L 690°L 000'%) suoydsiel | £g
000°51 08z} 0sZ'L 052l 0sz'L 0S2°L 0s2'L 0SZ'L 0521 05z’ 0sZ‘V 0se’l 052') 000°S) 1adeapjoogq| 75
008'8 0052 0009 005°8 seo4 BulpunNo2dy| LG
008l 008°L 008°L seod [eb9a7] 05
002°L 029 00} 081 09 08 02 09 08 002°L s)o8Yn punoibyoed| 6
l
[€30L 1202 1202 120z 1202 1202 1202 0202 0202 0202 0202 0202 0202 1202-0202 9
sunp Aelp judy yolepy |Aenagsd | Aenuep 18quiaosqUaquISAON 18qo10Q flequsideg| jsnbny Ainp 10bpng q
75B05104 | 1SBDaI04] |}1SB08.10 |3SBI810] 7Se39104 |}SBD210 |1SED810 |}sedalod 1Se00104 | }SBJa104 |1Sedaiod | [enpy P
120Z '0€ eunp ybnodiy} 0zoc 'L Ainp 3
LSO ZoNYIYE HEYD JALLYININNS JHL }Se03104 MO|4 YyseD [
SYHIHO4 MO HEYD 3HE J0 3804uNd jousig 8414 uib[3-ejlouog }

g 0 [ > [ 4 [ 3 | a Db g v




[ zrzooLs =q 03 ps1osiodd st L2z "0¢ SUNE € PUBH U0 ysegy 0Ll
= AUnos U o) Modas ol IDLISIp i) Jo fpinby Lo suoneiedo uo 601
51 242U OS HARISOG 248 SHOUB]R] LRoY SDUlS TPUS 12eh jeosiy 1 201
IEISA) 190 SUL “LB6 S0T SBM g20Z ‘0¢ AT 18 BUBH U0 YSED SUL /0L
901
S0l
166979 €9.°191 pueH uo yses ol
€01
689V (eoc'coL) (e e ze) | 299051 |(Gzgge) |(#61709) TZoz0e) | cLLer | S9z8LL | taevol |(8eges) |(199°'26) [(255°601) 0 (sso) swoodu] [[eJ8AQ 18N 701
101
28y 7] 0 [ [ 0 [ 0 0 0 0 0 Z9%'% sasuadxd 1@ enuaAdy pajebpnqun 18N |00
66

z19'¢L zi9'tl sasuadx3g psjebpnqun [ejol 86
028 0zs‘L sesuadxg 9L0Z 48)esS| L6
[y sesuadx3 puelplip| 96
6180 6181 10qE puBiplIA S6
See'y cEC'y Kiejes s o140 - d seulwoled| 6
Sasuadxg pejeppnqun €6

6

GELBL 0 0 [1] 0 [i] 0 0 0 0 0 0 gelL'sl anusAay pajebpnqun [e10l 16
00l 001 suoneuodl| 06
0 awoou} snoaue|easIpl| 68
0 so|eg snjeseddy| g8
0zL'GlL 0z1'st 910z Juel Jajes| /8
5L6C 516C ssa9x3 uoyssalddng adi4} 98
D JolsIq 8414 seulwofjed) 68
3NU3ASY pajebpnqun 8

S89.nog buioueuld Jsyl0 €g

L

IEICL 1202 1202 1202 1202 1202 1202 0202 0202 0202 020¢ 0202 020c 1202-0202 9
sunp Ae jldy yoseyy |Meniged | Asenuep laquisdagiaqUUSAON 1800300 [loqusideg| 3snbny Anpe jebpng 3

Toe50104 | 1980510 | 15808104 | JSEJ8I0] |JSEI810 |15899104 75800104 |15€00104 |15edel0 | 15800104 |JSEJa104 | [enidY ¥

1202 '0¢ sunr ybnoayy 0zoz ‘L Ainp 3

OHE7 AMO1EE 0D LON LS 3NV IVE HEVD IALLYINIRNS JHL ) }sedalog Mol ysed [4

USY0 117 MAOHS OL S1 LSYSZH0) MO HEYD SHL 0 350440 jou3s1q a4d14 ulb|3-ejiouos 5

d 0 ﬂ,__x_o_u_u_oum v




